ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAI RS
March 7, 2017
1: 02 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Chris Tuck, Chair
Representative Gabrielle LeDoux, Vice Chair
Representative Justin Parish
Representative |Ivy Spohnhol z
Represent ati ve George Rauscher
Representative Lora Rei nbold
Representati ve Dan Saddl er

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 150
"An Act relating to pay, allowances, and benefits for nmenbers of
the organized mlitia."

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 150

SHORT TI TLE: PAY, ALLOWANCES, BENEFI TS FOR M LI TI A MEM
SPONSOR(s): M LI TARY & VETERANS' AFFAI RS

03/ 01/ 17 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 01/ 17 (H) MV, FIN
03/ 07/ 17 (H) MLV AT 1: 00 PM GRUENBERG 120

W TNESS REG STER

ROBERT DCOEHL, Comnmi ssi oner

Departnment of Mlitary & Veterans’ Affairs (DWA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented HB 150 at the request of the
House MIlitary and Veterans' Affairs Special Comrittee, sponsor.

BRI AN DUFFY, Director

Adm nistrative Services D vision, Departrment of Mlitary &
Veterans’ Affairs (DWA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on HB 150.

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE -1- March 7, 2017



COLONEL JOHN JAMES, Conmander
Al aska St ate Defense Force
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on HB 150.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1: 02: 34 PM

CHAIR CHRIS TUCK called the House Special Committee on Mlitary
and Veterans' Affairs neeting to order at 1:02 p.m
Representatives Parish, Rauscher, Reinbold, and Spohnholz were
present at the call to order. Representatives Reinbold, LeDoux,
and Saddl er arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 150- PAY, ALLOMNCES, BENEFI TS FOR M LI TIA MEM

1: 03: 14 PM

CHAI R TUCK announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO. 150, "An Act relating to pay, allowances, and
benefits for menbers of the organized militia."

CHAIR TUCK stated that the bill is part of an ongoing effort of
the Alaska State Legislature and the Departnent of Mlitary &
Veterans’ Affairs (DWA) to nodernize the 1955 Alaska Mlitary
Code by providing statutory changes to better serve Al aska's
organi zed mlitia. He explained that HB 150 woul d aut horize the
sane pay, allowance, and benefits for the organized mlitia
whether they are called into state active duty by the governor
or adjutant general or called into federal active duty by the
Pr esi dent.

1: 04: 15 PM

ROBERT DOEHL, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Mlitary & Veterans’
Affairs (DWA), presented HB 150 at the request of the House
Mlitary and Veterans' Affairs Special Committee, sponsor. He
stated his support for HB 150. He noted that Section 1 of HB
150 clarifies that when nenbers of the organized mlitia - which
includes the Air National Guard, the Arny National Guard, the
Al aska State Defense Force (ASDF), and the Al aska Naval Mlitia
- are in state active duty, their wages would mrror the wages
of federal active status, as paid by the federal governnent. He
noted that the current situation is confusing: Those in Al aska
Naval Mlitia, the Ar National Guard, or the Arny National
Guard are on one pay system and the ASDF is on another pay
system He remarked:

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE - 2- March 7, 2017



For the first three ... we have to |look back to the
when the original act was enacted, take a consuner
price index (CPlI) on an annual basis and anortize that
up to what the current value is today to set the base
val ue, and conpare that with 200 percent of the basic
pay for an individual at a given rank to go forward to
determ ne what their pay should be for a given day.
That's the easy one. Utimtely you can take one or
two charts like this to figure the pay.

MR. DOEHL expressed that the pay system for the ASDF is nore
“creative." Wen ASDF is called into active duty, pay is
determ ned by the duties an individual perforns on a given day.
The pay range for each duty from each day is determ ned after
correlating the perfornmed duties to the state official position
description system a huge database of thousands of pages
mai ntai ned by the Departnent of Admnistration. The pay range
can vary from day to day based on the duties an individual
performs in a disaster such as answering phones, assisting with
field work, or doing warehouse work. He renmarked:

The sanme individual on three different days can be in
three different official position description job
categories at three different ranges. And to further
conmpound that, sone of those positions are salaried
positions overtine exenpt, others are not.

MR. DOEHL explained that with all the different systens and
permutations, admnistrative overhead is excessive for state
active duty and the process is difficult to conplete wthout
errors. He said:

If we could take one enployee and put them in one

status doing one thing for an extended period, it
woul d be easy, but that's not what happens in a
di saster: In a disaster duties shift ... fluidly
based on what has to be done - which is why we support
this bill.

MR. DOEHL explained that an indetermnate fiscal note was
submtted because it is difficult to know the personnel needs
for a hypothetical disaster. He noted that the departnent
considered the "Sockeye Fire" a data benchmark. During the
fire, 179-person days were expended; the difference in pay
bet ween the paynent system proposed by HB 150 and the status quo
was a total increase of $3,000. He summarized that the

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE - 3- March 7, 2017



difference is negligible and could go up or down depending on
the type of personnel needed for a given disaster.

1: 08: 51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SPOHNHOLZ asked whet her the expected reduction of
adm nistrative work was calculated into the $3,000 increase
al ong wi th conpensati on.

MR. DCEHL answered that the calculation only considered the
paynent to those working the disaster. He said that he is
confident that under HB 150, there would be a savings and a
substantial reduction in staff burden; however, he said he is
hesitant to say the savings would be $3,000. He renarked:

That staff tinme and burden is charged to the disaster
and the disaster relief funds that go in as additional
overhead costs that we would be able to reduce in
subsequent disasters by going to the new schene. So

that 3,000 is just what is paid out immediately to
t he responders to that event.

1: 09: 57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH asked for an approximate value of the
reduced adm ni strative burden.

MR. DCEHL said that Adm nistrative Services Director Brian Duffy
would follow up with a nore conplete overview of the effect on
staff within 24 hours. He listed other changes that HB 150
woul d make to statute. Section 2 would treat all the organized
mlitia as one entity for one conpensation system Section 2
would continue to maintain eligibility for travel allowances
under the state system which is usually |ess expensive than the
federal system Section 3 would set the base rate for workers’
conpensation cal culations. Section 4 would specify that nenbers
of the Alaska Naval Mlitia, A r National Guard, and Arny
National Guard would continue to accrue benefits paid into the
Al aska National Guard Naval Mlitia retirenment system for state
active duty, as they currently do.

1:12: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER asked what branches of the mlitary HB
150 woul d cover.

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE -4- March 7, 2017



MR. DCEHL answered that HB 150 would apply to those uniform
services under the State of Al aska Departnent of Mlitary &
Veterans’ Affairs (DWA) - including the Al aska State Defense
Force, the Air National Guard, and the Army National CGuard -
only when called into state active service. He explained that a
fire near Sutton last fall necessitated imedi ate response in a
federal capacity, paid entirely by "the feds.” He remarked, "If
that fire had continued, they woul d have continued being paid as
the state equivalent to wldland firefighters under the
[ Departnent of Natural Resources] (DNR) pay schene."” He rel ayed
that HB 150 would not cover any other part of state governnent
or mlitary, or the Air or Arny National Guard, when acting with
federal resources and pay under inmediate response authority
within the first 24 hours.

MR. DCEHL, in response to a question, <clarified that the
"organized mlitia" consists of the Air National Guard, the Arny
Nati onal CGuard, Alaska State Defense Force, and Al aska Naval
MIlitia. The Air National Guard, the Arny National Guard, and
the Alaska Naval Mlitia have dual federal and state training
and readi ness requirenents. The ASDF is part of the organized
mlitia but is a state-only entity separate from the other
t hr ee.

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER asked if any entity other than the state
pays wages [to the organized mlitia] under these circunstances.

MR. DOEHL responded that there are different scenari os: In the
case of imrediate response by the Air or Arnmy National Guard in
the first 24 hours, the federal governnent pays wages; in a

state only disaster, only the state pays wages; in a nationa
di saster, the federal governnment pays a portion of the wages -
usual Iy 75 percent.

REPRESENTATI VE  RAUSCHER asked whet her [organized mlitia
menbers] get other pay besides the state in a state energency.

MR. DCEHL responded, "generally no." He explained that sone
enpl oyers opt to continue paying their enployees who are serving
in a state energency; however, there is no statutory requirenent
to do so and no ot her governnent benefits are paid.

1:16: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD voiced that she is a big supporter of
ASDF. She drew attention to the indetermnate fiscal note and

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE - 5- March 7, 2017



the state's fiscal situation. She asked what M. Doehl
antici pates the 10-year fiscal inpact would be.

MR. DCEHL offered that |ooking back on last 10 years, the $3,000
differential of the "Sockeye Fire" over 179 days, and the

substantial reduction in admnistrative burden, it would cone
out fiscally neutral. He remarked, "I cannot tell you in the
future, though, what the distribution of individuals needed for
di sasters wll be. | believe we're within two percent of the
base. "

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD asked how much of a priority HB 150 is
to the departnent. She stated her support for the departnent's
program of rural outreach by the departnment. She suggested that
all departments need to prioritize their constitutional and
statutory obligations and what benefits the people of Al aska the
nost . She asked how HB 150 falls into the departnent's
priorities.

MR. DOEHL reported that HB 150 is inportant for two things. | t
would contain admnistrative costs in addressing disasters by
allowng nore of the noney that conmes from the disaster relief
fund to go to responders and reconstruction efforts rather than

to the administrative staff calculating responders' pay. The
bill would also nmake paynent to responders nore consistent and
qui cker, creating nore of an incentive for volunteers to cone
forward and agree to serve Alaskans in a tinme of disaster. He

relayed that elimnating the uncertainty [in pay] would increase
the departnent's ability to provide energency response
capability.

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD said that she |loves the defense force
she is glad HB 150 is cost neutral, and many people from her
district want her to support this effort. She nentioned again
that she wants the departnents to prioritize. She added t hat
she hopes "the rural outreach goes forth" because being prepared
and ready is nore cost effective than reacting.

1: 20: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX stated that she understands the bill would
help mlitia nenbers to know what their pay would be and to get
pai d quickly. She asked whether |ess adm nistrative personne
woul d be required under HB 150. She asked how the bill would
contain costs w thout reducing personnel positions.

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE - 6- March 7, 2017



MR. DCEHL explained that disaster costs are largely paid for
through the Disaster Relief Fund (DRF), which is refilled by a
capital appropriation as needed. The extra administrative tinme
needed to process wages for the first responders would also be
charged to the disaster. He offered his belief that the |ong-
term financial draw would be on the capital budget through the
DRF.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if all the wages for enployees and
t hose who adm ni ster the wages cone fromthe DRF

MR. DCEHL answered that generally for a state disaster the wages
cone from the DRF;, a federal disaster is funded 75 percent by
the federal governnent and 25 percent by the state. He
remar ked, "The responder pay will cone out of reinbursenents of
the Disaster Relief Fund or other non-budget itenms. The second
item in terms of the admnistrative overhead, is also charged
to the disaster for preparing those docunents."”

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked whether the departnment hi res
additional personnel "dealing with the paychecks” during a
di saster other than those actually "fighting the disaster.™

MR. DCEHL responded that for certain roles, the ASDF, the Ar
National Guard, or the Arny National Guard may bring finance
clerks on board or pay overtine to current staff. He added that
sone sal ari ed enpl oyees are worked "like a rented nule."

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked whether |ess overtine charged would
be under HB 150.

MR. DOEHL answered, "That is correct."”
1: 24: 32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH asked if the passage of HB 150 would
| essen the paperwork burden for nenbers of the mlitia.

M. DOEHL offered his belief that paperwork would be reduced for
i ndi vi dual ASDF nenbers because there would be no need to track
their time doing each task at each range. He said that the nost
exciting aspect proposed under HB 150 is the ability to pay
mlitia menbers faster when they are away from a civilian

enpl oyer.

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE -7- March 7, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH asked what the approxinmate tinme horizon of
paynent is under the current system and what it would be under
HB 150.

1: 26: 18 PM

BRI AN  DUFFY, D rector, Adm ni strative Servi ces Di vi si on,
Departnment of Mlitary & Veterans’ Affairs (DWA) drew attention
to a calculation sheet that outlined the costs associated wth
"Sockeye Fire" response as calculated under the old construct
and under HB 150. He remarked:

... For those 14 people that assisted in that effort,
the delta is only $364.40, an average of about $26 per
person to have a much nore sinplified and cl eaner pay

structure t han t he current structure t hat is
cunber sone. W will use that exanple to develop the
esti mat es associ at ed wth t he reducti on of

adm nistrative tinme to cal cul ate that pay.
1:27: 09 PM

CHAIR TUCK pointed out that the total of the old system was
$30,681.93 versus the new system total of $31,046.33: The
difference is less than $1, 000.

1: 27:32 PM

MR. DCEHL agreed. He stated that he had m sspoke earlier when
he stated the difference was $3,000. He added that he would
follow up with Representative Parish's question about processing
tinme.

1: 27: 56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER asked when the organized mlitia got its
namne.

MR. DCEHL answered that differentiation between the organized
and unorganized mlitia in Al aska occurred shortly after
statehood with Title 26. He explained that all able-bodied
Al askans are a part of the unorganized mlitia - any of those
who will step forward and do right by the nation and state. The
organized mlitia was then identified to be the group that wears
a uniformand falls into mlitary formations.

1: 29: 52 PM

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE - 8- March 7, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE SPOHNHOLZ conmented that the difference between
old and new systens is $364. 40. She expressed that it is very
likely that the state would save at |east as nmuch in paperwork
time for [ responder s] docunenting their transitions in
activities and for the admnistrative personnel. She said, "I
would find it hard to imagine that actually it wouldn't be
revenue positive over the long run given the sinplicity of the
new system"”

MR. DOEHL stated that [the department] intuitively agrees wth
Representative Spohnholz's coments, but it cannot accurately
determ ne the costs and needs in the future.

REPRESENTATI VE SPOHNHOLZ responded that that nakes sense. She
added that it's inportant to note that the scale of the
difference in costs is negligible with a commensurate reduction
of admi nistrative burden

1: 31: 20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH noted that sone individuals are paid nore
than others in the costs listed for the "Sockeye Fire." He
asked if there is support within mlitia for HB 150.

MR DOEHL replied that the bill cane about in response to
concerns voiced in the mlitia about predictability and quicker

pay.
1:32: 19 PM
CHAI R TUCK opened public testinony on HB 150.

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH asked if support for HB 150 is high within
ASDF.

COLONEL JOHN JAMES, Commander, Alaska State Defense Force,
enphasi zed, "Absolutely."

1: 33: 43 PM

CHAIR TUCK, after ascertaining that there was no one else who
wi shed to testify, closed public testinony on HB 150.

CHAIR TUCK stated that the bill is part of the changes in Title

26 that would allow the departnent to nore efficiently serve
Al aska. He announced that HB 150 was hel d over.

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE - 9- March 7, 2017



1:34:27 PM
ADJ OURNMENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Committee on Mlitary and Veterans' Affairs neeting was
adjourned at 1:35 p.m

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE -10- March 7, 2017



